METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT OF NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY

DIANA W. ALARCON, NASHVILLE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIRECTOR AND MULTIMODAL INFRASTRUCTURE

750 South 5th Street, Nashville, TN 37206

April 23,2024

Ms. Emily Lamb

Mr. Alex Dickerson

Thompson Burton PLLC

1801 West End Avenue, Suite, 1550
Nashville, TN 37203

Via email to Emily@ThompsonBurton.com and Alex@ThompsonBurton.com

Dear Emily and Alex,
Please accept this letter in response to Emily Lamb’s email dated April 22, 2024.

This is to advise that, going forward, from the date of this letter, Nashville Department of Transportation
and Multimodal Infrastructure (NDOT) staff to the Transportation Licensing Commission (TLC) want to
make clear that they are not approving any deviations from the TLC Regulation providing that no
Entertainment Transportation Vehicles (ETVs), including but not limited to seated sightseeing vehicles
(SSVs), may operate within the Metropolitan Government area between the hours of 4pm and 6pm on
weekdays. Thus, to the extent your client, Old Town Trolley, believes that it has been granted the
authority to deviate from that operating hour restriction, it should, henceforward, clearly understand
that no such deviation is being authorized. Accordingly, if, in future, your client’s ETVs are observed to
be operating during those hours (as operation is defined in Section 6.77.320 of the Metropolitan Code),
in any part of the Metropolitan Government area, by NDOT staff to the TLC, please be aware they will be
subject to citation and/or disciplinary action for this violation.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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Diana W. Alarcon, Director

Nashville Department of Transportation and Multimodal Infrastructure

Ricky Rooker, Administrative Services Division Manager
Traffic & Licensing Commission
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